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Cummins, Julie

From: McCaughan, Eilis

Sent: 25 January 2018 13:31

To: Cummins, Julie

Subject: FW: Your manuscript ANR_2017_571_R1 has been accepted
Categories: Eilis

From: Joyce Fitzpatrick <EviseSupport@elsevier.com>

Date: 19 January 2018 13:22:27 GMT

To: AK.PARAHOO@ULSTER.AC.UK

Subject: Your manuscript ANR_2017_571_R1 has been accepted
Reply-To: jjfitzpatrick@hotmail.com

Ref: ANR_2017_571_R1

Title: Evaluating a psychosocial intervention for men with prostate cancer and their partners:
Outcomes and lessons learned from a randomized controlled trial

Journal: Applied Nursing Research

Dear Professor parahoo,

| am pleased to inform you that your paper has been accepted for publication. Now that your
manuscript has been accepted for publication it will proceed to copy-editing and production.
Thank you for submitting your work to Applied Nursing Research. We hope you consider us
again for future submissions.

Kind regards,

Joyce Fitzpatrick

Editor-in-Chief

Applied Nursing Research

Have questions or need assistance?

For further assistance, please visit our Customer Support site. Here you can search for solutions
on a range of topics, find answers to frequently asked questions, and learn more about EVISE»
via interactive tutorials. You can also talk 24/5 to our customer support team by phone and
24/7 by live chat and email.
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